General Post Union of
The United States of America

NAC Address: T0PHZ P5F]2
P r ) State of lowa, judicial district #15
S NAC Address: 76B5V PXQZ6

Great Jury Foreperson
NAC Address: 7089W PVOPG

Email: G]Foreperson@narrowway.support

MIND NOUN

The Great Jury for the General Post
Union of The United States of America

True Bill of Indictment

Claimant: JENNIFER LYN RYALLS, PMA
v.
Anna M. Vujovic, Caitlin E. Mannix, Anthony F. Golick, Dana M. Field,
Jill H. Sasser, Scott A. Collier, and Andrey V. Runov

The Great Jury was accepted and acknowledged by the General Post Union of The United States
of America in Social Compact in accordance with the Law of Nations and is with jurisdiction and
venue within the metes and bounds and seaward boundaries of The United States of America, and

The Great Jury for the General Post Union of The United States of America hereby informs the
Chief Notary of the Human Rights Tribunal International that the Great Jury convened to hear
evidence presented by the Claimant, and

In accordance with Yahushua’s Two commandments for man; (1) You must love Yahweh your
Father with all your heart, and with all your soul, and with all your might (2) You shall love your
neighbor as yourself, it has been determined from the evidence presented within this True Bill of
Indictment that there is probable cause to charge the aforementioned Respondents with:

+¢ Discrimination- a violation of Public Laws101—6, Public Law 101-7, Public Law 101-16-1
¢ Infiltration- (of a State) - a violation of all Thirty (30) Articles of Public Laws-101
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Political Communism- a violation of all Thirty (30) Articles of Public Laws-101 (WAR
CRIME)

Persecution- a violation of Public Law 101-18

Sabotage- a violation of Public Law-101-5, Public Laws-101-7, Public Laws-101-12, Public
Laws-101-17-2, Public Laws-101-29-1, and Public Law 25-1

¢ Violation of Article 1 of the Montevideo Convention

X/ 7
L XA X4

International Translation

A Classification of Public Laws-101 Published in the American Herald news as an International Public
Notice can be found here: LINK

The Great Jury agrees that Respondents Anna M. Vujovic LINK, Caitlin E. Mannix LINK,
Anthony F. Golick LINK, Dana M. Field LINK, Jill H. Sasser LINK, Scott A. Collier LINK, and
Andrey V. Runov LINK, hereinafter “AVR”, have committed Political Communism- a violation
of all Public Laws-101 (WAR CRIME), against Claimant’s natural person, formally Jennifer Lyn
Runov EXHIBIT 3. Respondents are also in violation of Article 34 of the Bi-Lateral Social
Compact Agreement by and between the people for the States of the Union of The United States
of America and the civilian inhabitant populace, evidenced herein; (Article 34) “The people for The
United States of America agree that Communism in all of its forms are hereby outlawed within the metes and
bounds and seaward boundaries of The United States of America”. Respondent’s actions are a violation
of Public Law 101-4 formerly classified as Article 4 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights,
hereinafter “UDHR?”, a violation of all Public Laws-101, a form of slavery for depriving rights,
taking power of attorney over the natural, legal obligations and intangible rights to Claimant’s
children as living tangible property, a violation of Public Law 101-17-2. Thereby treating Claimant
as Respondent’s property, evidenced by private hearings, LINK between licensed agents for the
foreign political subdivision, the paper STATE OF WASHINGTON, hereinafter “foreign licensed
agents”. Aforementioned foreign licensed agents sent Claimant “COURT’S AUTOMATIC
TEMPORARY ORDERS” determined as violations of Public Law 101-9, and Public Law 101-13-
1 wherein Claimant could not leave to another STATE with Claimant’s living tangible property
(children) abandoned by Respondent AVR. The section of (2.2, a) COURT’'S AUTOMATIC
TEMPORARY ORDERS STATE OF WASHINGTON. Foreign licensed agents arbitrarily made
corporate policies, and incurred liability upon Respondents for Public Law violations of
Discrimination for unequal treatment for self-representation. Claimant was in an abusive, and
controlling marriage. The child support order going unenforced, Claimant did not receive any
financial ordered compensation. Foreign licensed agents have committed Sabotage for not
compelling AVR to honor said financial ordered compensation, and no actions by foreign licensed
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agents to enforce any orders or penalties for AVR. Claimant during temporary visitation orders of
the tangible property (children) had several events of getting children ready for AVR wherein no
visitation was honored by AVR. During the course of being homeless with children for about five
(5) months in the STATE OF WASHINGTON, Claimant at the time had no choice but leave the
children with AVR to escape Respondents Public Laws-101 violations, and homelessness.
Claimant went to another STATE where a residence was available shortly after the premeditated
eviction due to AVR’s actions, and

AVR forfeited the contract that afforded Claimant’s family a place to live, unknown to Claimant.
Two (2) days after premeditated eviction Claimant was served with COURT’S AUTOMATIC
TEMPORARY ORDERS, therefore the Great Jury agrees that AVR has committed sabotage- a
violation of Public Law-101-5, Public Law-101-7, Public Law- 101-12, Public Law-101-17-2 and
Public Law- 101-29-1 for willfully leaving family homeless and investing in a foreign licensed agent
for dissolution of the marriage rather than rectify the situation AVR created. The evidence shows
that AVR’s premeditated plan to control the Claimant through tangible property (children). These
actions were aided by conspiring together with foreign licensed agents, that in fact favored AVR
for the emoluments past and present to foreign licensed agents a violation of Public Law 101-6.
Further, documents showed an interpretation of religion as a cult in violation of Public Law 101-
18, and

AVR is known to be an alcoholic through public records, and work history. AVR has adapted
actions to hide dependency on alcohol. AVR has lost any right to be naturalized within the United
States Federal corporation due to felonies, alcoholism, and violence, and left with only a work visa.
AVR is committing a coup for control of the tangible property (children) through a power grab
using the tangible property (children) to control Claimant as anchors. AVR’s status is a non-
Permanent Resident Alien Status. A non-permanent resident alien is a person who is living in the
United States with a social security number but without a green card. Non-permanent resident
aliens are usually in the United States for employment reasons. A person without U.S. citizenship
or nationality may include a stateless person. This term is synonymous with “alien” as defined in

section 101(a)(3) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (8 U.S.C. 1101(a)(3)).

Claimant’s natural person is an American National, EXHIBIT 1 with natural rights and obligations,
has signed a social compact, is part of a body politic, and member of the North American National
Party EXHIBIT 2. Claimant has precedence over AVR, and by precedence is the primary parent,
owner of tangible property (children), and

Claimant has sought counseling to reconcile the abuse, neglect, damage, and brainwashing due to
AVR’s alcoholism. Claimant has purchased a new home and is ready for Claimant’s tangible
property (children) as evidence by claim in EXHIBIT 4. Claimant now owns a private business, and
now has the necessary resources to care for Claimant’s tangible property (children), and

Claimant’s Affidavit in link: LINK, and Claimant’s Testimony in link: LINK, and
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The Great Jury agrees that foreign registered agents have committed Infiltration of a State- a
violation of all Thirty (30) Articles of Public-Laws-101 (WAR CRIME) wherein Respondents are
attempting to administer corporate policies within the foreign political subdivision of the paper
STATE OF WASHINGTON, LINK, arbitrarily within the original State of Washington absent a
legally written, signed, and published Social Compact by and between a permanent population of
a State authorizing administration of executive, legislative and judicial body politics. Foreign
licensed agents have no standing vacant an Article VI oath of the United States Constitution also
evidenced within 4 U.S. Code § 101, arbitrarily representing a vacant office to enforce or dispense
justice outside of the District of Columbia, and act only as a service company for affiliates, and for
hire, not a State.

The Great Jury agrees that foreign registered agents have committed a Violation of Article 1 of the
Montevideo Convention LINK, for Respondent’s attempts to administer justice absent a Social
Compact for a permanent population, absent a defined territory, acting within a Federal
corporation LINK, therefore absent the qualifications to enter into relations with other states in
accordance with Article 1 of the Montevideo Convention wherein it states;

“The state as a person of international law should possess the following qualifications: (a) a
permanent population; (b) a defined territory; (c) government; and (d) capacity to enter into
relations with the other states”, and

The Great Jury for the General Post Union of The United States of America renders this True Bill
of Indictment with the authority from and in accordance with Article 15 of the Bilateral Social
Compact Agreement by and between the people for The United States of America wherein it
states;
“Article 15: The people agree that in all indictments of agreement, the truth may be given
in evidence; and if it shall appear to the Great Jury that the evidence is true, and published
with good motives and for justifiable ends, the truth shall be justification; and the Great
Jury shall be the judge of the law and facts”, and

The Great Jury Further Sayeth Naught, ——— O

/ )—jf)’l”;‘ W ihesl %b , Trustee

Great Jury Foreperson

This 94" Day in the Year of Yahweh 6024, translated the21* day of June in the two thousand and
twenty-second year of the new covenant in Yahushua’s name.
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EXHIBIT 1
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CERTIFIED

ARG

Declaration and Affirmation of National for
The United States of America, as amended May 19, 2014

The affirmation for American Nationals for The United States of America

I, Jennifer Lyn Runov, hereunto Subscribed, Do solemnly and sincerely Declare and affirm, that The
United States of America 1s and of right ought to be a free Sovereign and Independent Nation and I do
forever renounce all Allegiance, Subjection and Obedience to the Three-City Empire which consists of
the City of Washington D.C., City of London, and Vatican City, and I do further solemnly, sincerely and
truly declare and affirm that [ never have since the declaration of Independence, directly or Indirectly
aided, assisted, abetted or in any wise countenanced the Three-City Empire consisting of the City of
Washington D.C., City of London, and Vatican City, its Generals, fleets or armies; Allegiance or their
adherents in their claims upon these United States, and that [ have ever since the declaration of the
Independence thereof demeaned myself as a faith full eitizen, subject or resident of this or some one of
the United States, and that [ will at all times maintain and support the freedom, sovereignty and
Independence thereof, on my honor, and

Further, I, Jennifer Lyn Runov will also abide by the original organic laws for The United States of
America and The Articles of Confederation, as amended on August :1'"', 2015, and

Further, 1, Jennifer Lyn Runov, hereby accept and acknowledge that my particular Nationality carries
with it separate and equal station with Nationals in “one of the United States™ within the original Union,
so that my National ity shall have standing among all other Nations and States in The United States of
America or otherwise, and

Further, I, Jennifer Lyn Runov, hereby accept and acknowledge that the status of my Nationality
carries with it the aforementioned established current condition, even in the event that some other “one of
the United States™ is populated with a particular National of a particular “one of the United States™ within
the original Union, and

Further, I, Jennifer Lyn Runov, hereby accept and acknowledge that “One of the United States™
includes all fifty States, entitled to equal footing with the original 13 States, ratified and in force July 13,
1787 through the Northwest Ordinance, brought forward to the present time, and
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Therefore, I, Jennifer Lyn Runov, hereby accept and acknowledged that my particular Nationality is
counted as one of'a permanent population of all fifty “one of the United States™ within the metes and
bounds and seaward boundaries of The United States of America, and

All these words I speak, I promise, and So solemnly affied, declared and promised on this 125" day in

the year of Yahweh, six thousand and twenty-three; and the two thousand and twenty first year of the new
covenant in Yahushua’s name.

so help me Yahweh

Jennifer Lyn Runov

Witness: Cheryl Ann Wiker oy ; /

/A . /_.. :
/ / vd
Witness: Keith Edward Livingway //)/ &f< él/“,/ “‘f/lj “y
7
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CERTIFICATION OF ADMINISTERING
OATH OR AFFIRMATION

On this 22" day of July, in the Year, two thousand twenty-one A. D_, for the purpose of
verification, I, the undersigned, David G. Anderson, Lieutenant Commander, USN, Retired, do
certify that the American National for The United States of America, a republic form of
Government, re-formed from the original Confederacy of 1781, appeared before me with the
following document Declaration and Affirmation of National for The United States of
America, as amended 05-19-2014. 1, the undersigned, David G. Anderson. Lt. Cdr., USN, Ret,,
personally administered, through a general post master, the above affirmation to the living
Woman, Jennifer Lyn Runov, for verification of status and political decision. The herein named
affirmation was taken and administered to Jennifer Lyn Runov without coercion, and of her
own free will as a matter of right of self-determination according to the Law of Nations, and with

her left hand on The Scriptures and her right hand in the air.

WITNESS my hand.

%J/fl%émﬁ LeOrR VSN (Rer

David G Anderson. Lt. Cdr’, USN, Ret.

general post master:

Kevin Lloyd Lakes.
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EXHIBIT 1

Government of The United States of America
Rural Free Delivery Route 1

office of the registrar

Box M
The United States of America
Global Postal Code-NAC: 850H2 MR7CS

Office houes: 9:00 - 900 UTC-6 Monday - Foday
Phone: (802) $45.0473
Emul: mgisraria senemipostoffice org

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I, Alice Ceniceros, certify under penalty of bearing false witness under the laws of The United States
of America that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct according to the best of my current
information, knowledge, and belief.

The office of the registrar accepts and acknowledges the document:

Affirmation of National - Jennifer Lyn Runoy

and 1s recorded on:

125" day in the year of Yahweh, 6023 12:09 UTC-6 RH-20210722-D121-4C18-99F2- 041482713110
Document Date Time Record File Number
Translated Date: July 22, 2021

File Name: 20210722-AFN-Runov-JL

CERTIFIED COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMENT
This is a true and exact reproduction of the document officially recorded
and placed on file in the office of the registrar for The United States of America.

Date Issued: 130" day in the year of Yahweh, 6023

Translated Date: July 27, 2021

This copy is not valid unless displaying the Record File Number, Seal, and signature of the registrar for
The United States of America.
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|, Jennifer Lyn Runov, the undersigned inscriber, do affirm that my primary and foremost
allegiance is to Yahweh, the God of Abraham, Isaac, and Jacob, and | will live for Him with my
uttermost being. Second of that,

General Post Master Affirmation, as amended

|, Jennifer Lyn Runow, the undersigned inscriber, affirm that | will be faithful and bear true
allegiance to The United States of America, a Nation unto itself, and a republic form of
Government, and as a free and Independent Nation as long as the law of free will and choice is
respected and upheld as established by the one true source; and that | will not at any time do
of cause to be done, any matter or thing, that will be prejudicial or injuriouws to the freedom and
Independence thereof; and, alko, that | will discover and make known to the General Post
Office while holding the office for the General Post Master for The United States of America all
treasonous or traitorous conspiracies whidch | now have or hereafter shall know to be formed
against The United States of America. | will also abide by the Articles of Confederation for The
United States of America, as amended, and The Articles of Confederation, agreed to by in
Congress assembled, November 15th, 1777, ratifled and in force March 1st, 1781, brought
forward to the present time, The General Post Articles, as amended and all other documents
ratified and amended, now therefore,

So solemnly affirmed, declared, and promised on the 125% day in the year of Yahweh, six

thousand and twenty-three; and the two thousand and twenty first year of the new covenant in

Yahushua's name.

So help me Yahweh.
Jennifer Lyn Bunoy
Witness: Cheryl Ann W iker >y : .

Witness: Peter Adnaan Mikkel ke T i el |
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CERTIFICATION OF ADMINISTERING
OATH OR AFFIRMATION

On this 22" day of July, in the Year, two thousand twenty-one A. D, for the purpose of
verification, I, the undersigned, David G, Anderson, Lieutenant Commander, USN, Retired, do
certify that the American National for The United States of America, a republic form of
Government, re-formed from the original Confederacy of 1781, appeared before me with the
followmg document General Post Master Affirmation, as amended. I, the undersigned, David
G. Anderson. Lt Cdr., USN, Ret., personally admwustered, through a general post master, the
above affirmation to the living Woman, Jennifer Lyn Runov, for verification of status and
political decision. The herein named affirmation was taken and admnistered to Jennifer Lyn
Runov without coercion, and of her own free will as a matter of right of self-determination
according to the Law of Nations, and with her left hand on The Scriptures and her right hand in

the air.

WITNESS my hand.

'(4//5/&«” LEOR VSN (et

David G. Anderson. Lt. ('dl’., USN, Ret.

general post master:

S

Y RIFOPeN o g

Kevin Lloyd Lakes

Regstered with the IP Rights Office
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EXHIBIT 1

Govermnot of The Unsod Sttes of Amemcy
Rusal Feoe Dy oy Rowte |

office of the registrar

Hox &4
The United Suaes of Amesca
Globul Posdl Code NAC: §S0H2 MRTCS

Ofice hours: 900 - 200 UTCSH Monday - Todey
Thone: (000) S45-0475
sl oot g

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

L, Alice Ceniceros, certify under penalty of bearing false witness under the laws of The United States
of America that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct according to the best of my cument
mformation, knowledge, and belief.
The office of the registrar accepts and acknowledges the document:
General Post Master Affirmation - Jeanifer Lyn Runoy
and 1s recorded on:
125" day in the year of Yahweh, 6023 2:00 UTCH RH-20210722-D 12 14CI18-99F2- (M 1482713110
Document Date Iime Record File Number
Translated Date: July 22, 2021
File Name: 20210722-GPM-AFF-Runov-JL
CERTIFIED COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMENT

This is a true and exact reproduction of the document officially recorded
and placed on file in the aoffice of the registrar for The United States of America

Date Issued: 131* day in the year of Yahweh, 6023
Translated Dase: July 25, 2021

This copy is not valid unless displaying the Record File Number, Seal. and signature of the registrar for
The United States of America.
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EXHIBIT 2

POLITICAL AFFILIATION

DECILARATION

1 the undersigned herby withdraws any and all moral, financial and spiritual support from the Democratic
and Republican Parties.

L, the undersigned, hereby rebuke any and all national or international classifications created by the
Democratic and Republican parties; or all other type of affiliation, association or contracts with the
Democratic and Republican parties, and

L, the underuigned, hereby withdraws and or rescinds any and all registration with the Democratic and
Republican parties and therefore no longer carry the tifle of constituent or independent voter, unaffiliated
voter or non-affiliated voter within the United States for either the Democratic or Republican Parties, and
L, the undersigned, hereby orders the Democratic and Republican Parties to remove my private property
from its records known as, my name, all school district information, birth certificate and any and all
propexrty belonging to the undersigned wherein it is my political right, and

1, the undersigned, hereby claims my vote back and shall exercise my voting rights within a real social
compact through the North American National Party wherein I declare I am 2 member within The United
States of America, and

Date and Time: 08/01/2010 1:00pm CST

Jennifer Lyn Ryalls

Registered with the IP Rights Office
Copyright Registration Service Number: 4056990103
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EXHIBIT 3

I'he Government of The Unned Ssates of Amenca

General Post Master Council
Rural Free Ddl ivery Roune 1, Bax #5
I'he Unied Stases of America

Glohal Postal Code NAC: $30H2 MRCS

Office howss: 900 - 900 UTC Monday - Fadiy
Phones (405) 4580853

Websne: hatp: fzeneral postmasiescounc Loet

Email: gpm counc il if2 ene s ipossof Fice_inse rnati onal

Declaration for Name Change
Official Court Record

1) Dedarant's Current Name:

First: Jennifer
Middle: Lyn

Last: Runov
Current Signature

2) Dedarant's Desired Name:

First: Jennifer
Middle: Lyn
Last: Ryalls
New Signature
ok Do M
Ll N 7

3) Place of Birth: Palmer, AK
4) E-Mail address: Jrunl 71@gmail.com
5) Telephone #: 564-208-2639

H Registered with the 1P Rights Office
e Copyright Registration Service Number: 4056990103
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EXHIBIT 3

6) Resident ID#: 041482713110
7) Father’s Name: Dominic Cuffel

8) Mother’s Name (current and maiden): Jodi Ryalls

VERIFICATION OF CLAIM

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, UNDERSTAND THAT THIS CLAIM WILL NOT APPLY FOR
ANYONE WHO INTENTIONALLY CONCEALS OR MISREPRESENTS ANY MATERIAL
FACT OR CIRCUMSTANCE RELATING TO THIS NAME CHANGE. I, REPRESENT THAT
THE ABOVE NAME CHANGE IS TRUE, CORRECT AND ACCURATE AS DECLAIRED.

Dedarant's New Signature:

- 74
f S Bl

/

The General Post Master Council for the Government of The United States of America has
reviewed this name change request and it 1s hereby verified.

Autographed this 334% day, in the year of Yahweh, 6023; and the two thousand and twenty second
year of the new covenant in Yahushua’s name.
Chief Judge

Kevin Lloyd Lakes

/ () y 2N
A W otdel o R

INEA

> -

VERIFICATION

I, Trent Windsley Sailor, (heremafier “Judge™) hereby verify that to the best of the Judge's
knowledge and belief, the signature is authentic and belong to the Chief Judge currently serving
the General Post Master Council.

Judge
Trent Windsley Sailor

—v=yid SL
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EXHIBIT 3

Govermmet of The Unstod Sesex of Ameexca
Rusdl Froe Dedivery Route |

office of the registrar
Hox M

The Unated Stk of Amenca
(lobul Potd Code -NAC: $ S0H2 MRTC

Ofice hon: 00 - %00 UTCH Moncdey - Fraday
Thone: (602) B45-0473

Treal:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

£ \%
= CERTIFIED | %
3\ cory jf

I, Alice Ceniceros, certify under penalty of bearing false witness under the laws of The United States of
America that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct according to the best of my current information,
knowledge, and belief,

T'he office of the registrar accepts and acknowledges the document:

Declaration for Name Change — Jennifer Lyn Ryalls

and 15 recorded on:

334™ day in the year of Yahweh, 6023 1:36 UTC-6  RH-20220216-D121-4CI8-99F2-CFATODBABB2F
Document Date [ime Record File Number

Transkied Dage: Febnary 16, 2022

File Name: 20220216-Decl-for-Nam e-Cange-Jennifer-Lyn-Ryalls

CERTIFIED COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMENT
This is a true and exact reproduction of the document officially recorded
and placed on file in the office of the registrar for The United States of America

Date Issued: 334 day in the year of Yahweh, 6023
Transkied Dag: Febnary 16, 2022

This copy is not valid wnless displaying the Record File Number, Seal. and signature of the registrar for The
United States of America

Registered with the IP Rights Office
Copyright Registration Service Number: 4056990103 GPMC-Page3 of 3
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EXHIBIT 4

Case #: CPC 6023 003 VC 0308
Claimant: Jennifer Lyn Ryalls

child: Isabella Hope Runov

L 4

The General Post Master Council for the Government of The United States of
America has reviewed this claim by the claimant, and it is hereby verified that
intangible property rights exist by and between the claimant (Mother) Jennifer Lyn
Ryalls and the child being claimed, Isabella Hope Runov as evidenced through
and described by certified birth information.

Autographed the 354* day in the year of Yahweh, six thousand and twenty-three;
and the two thousand and twenty-second year of the new covenant in Yahushua's
name.

(March §, 2022)

Chael Judge

Kevin Lloyd Lakes

Judge

Trent Windsley Satlor
General Post Master Council
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EXHIBIT 4
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I, Michaclene Jo Formunack, corufy under penslty of bearing false witness under the laws of The
United States of Amenca that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct sccording to the best of my
current mformation, knowledge, and belicf

The office of the regastrar accepts and acknowledges the document

VERIFICATION OF CLAIM - Clasmant: Jennsfer Lyn Ryalls - Chuld: Isabella Hope Runoy
Case #: CPC-6023-003-VCO308

and 15 reconded on

IS duy in the vear of Yahweh, 6023 R22UTCH R 202200080 PCS023000NC00m
Document Date lime Record File Number

Dransased Dase March 82002

File Name: VERIFICATION-OF CLAIM-COV-Ryalis-Isabella Hope Runoy

CERTIFIED COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMEN]
This ix a true and exact reproduction of the documens officially reconded
and placed on file in the office of the registrar for The Unuted Stases of America

Date Issued: JS5* day in the year of Yahweh, 6023

Trasskased Dase. March & 2022

Phay copy is not valid unless displaying the Record File Number, Seal, and signature of the registrar for The
[/nited Seavey of America

Reglstered with the 1P Rights Office
Copyright Registration Service Number: 4056990103 Cate ¥ CPC 023003 VC 0308 GPMC Page 201 2

Registered with the IP Rights Office Copyright Registration Service Number: 4056990103
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EXHIBIT 4
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VERIFICATION OF CLAIM

3\ COry
Case #: CPC-6023-002-VC-0308
Claimant: Jennifer Lyn Ryalls

Child: Alina Sophia Runov

The General Post Master Council for the Government of The United States of
America has reviewed this claim by the claimant, and it is hereby verified that
intangible property rights exist by and between the claimant (Mother) Jennifer Lyn
Ryalls and the child being claimed, Alina Sophia Runov as evidenced through and
described by certified birth information.

Autographed the 354* day in the year of Yahweh, six thousand and twenty-three;
and the two thousand and twenty-second year of the new covenant in Yahushua's
name.

(March 8, 2022)

Chsef Judge

Kevin Lloyd Lakes

Judge

Trent Windsley Sailor
General Post Master Council
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EXHIBIT 4
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

L, Michaclene Jo Formanack, cortify under penalty of bearing false witness under the laws of The
Unuted States of Amernica that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct according 1o the best of my
current information, knowledge, and belicf

The office of the registrar accepts and acknowledges the document

VERIFICATION OF CLAIM - Clasmant: Jenmifer Lyn Ryalls - Chuld: Alina Sophia Runov
Case »: CPC-H23002-NCAH308

and s reconded on

354" day In the yeur of Yahweh, 6023 JOUTCH RH-Z0220308-C PC4023.002.\VC.00
Document Date lime Record File Number

Frosulased Date March X 22
File Name VERIFICATION-OF CLAIM-COV-Ryalls-Alina Sophia Runoy

CERTIFIED COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMEN]
Thix i3 a true and exact reproduction of the document officially reconded
and placed on file tn the office of the registrar for The United Nates of America

Date bosucd: 355* day in the year of Yahweh, 6023

Trumulaond Date: March 9 2022

Thix copy 1x not valid unless desplaying the Record Fule Number, Senl. and signature of the registrar fovr The
{U'mited Statey of America

Registered with the P Rights Office
Copyright Registration Service Number: 40569903103 Case ¥ COPC-6023-002-VC.0308 GPMCPage 20f 3

Registered with the IP Rights Office Copyright Registration Service Number: 4056990103
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VERIFICATION OF CLAIM

Case #: CPC-6023-001-VC-0308

Claimant: Jennifer Lyn Ryalls

Child: Damiel Vladimir Runov

The General Post Master Council for the Government of The United States of
America has reviewed this claim by the claimant, and it is hereby verified that
intangible property rights exist by and between the claimant (Mother) Jennifer Lyn
Ryalls and the child being claimed, Daniel Viadimir Runov as evidenced through
and described by certified birth information,

Autographed the 354" day in the year of Yahweh, six thousand and twenty-three;
and the two thousand and twenty-second year of the new covenant in Yahushua's
name.

(March §, 2022)

Chuef Judge

Kevin Lloyd Lakes

Judge

Trent Windsley Sailor
General Post Master Council
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EXHIBIT 4
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VERIFICATION OF CLAIM

Case #: CPC-6023-001-VC-0308

Claimant: Jennifer Lyn Ryalls

Child: Damel Vladimir Runov

The General Post Master Council for the Government of The United States of
America has reviewed this claim by the claimant, and it is hereby verified that
intangible property rights exist by and between the claimant (Mother) Jennifer Lyn
Ryalls and the child being claimed, Daniel Viadimir Runov as evidenced through
and described by certified birth information,

Autographed the 354" day in the year of Yahweh, six thousand and twenty-three;
and the two thousand and twenty-second year of the new covenant in Yahushua's
name.

(March 8, 2022)

Chuef Judge

Kevin Lloyd Lakes

Judge

Trent Windsley Sailor
General Post Master Council
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L Michaclene Jo Formanack, cortify under penalty of bearing false witness under the laws of The
Unated Sttes of Amenica that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct sccording to the best of my
current information, knowledge, and belict

The office of the registrar accepts and acknowledges the document

VERIFICATION OF CLAIM - Clammant: Jenotfer Lyn Ryalls - Child: Damicl Viadumr Runov
Case # CPC-6023.001-VCO308

and s reconded on

J54™ day in the yeur of Yahweh, 6023 5% UT0S RE-20220308- CPC-6023-001.V 0308
Document Date Time Record File Number

Trasdasd Date March & 20202
File Name VERIFICATIONOF -CLAIM-COV-Ryalls-Daniel Viadimir Runoy

CERTIFIED COPY OF RECORDED DOCUMENT
This &5 a true and exact reprodduction of the document officsally recorded
and placed om file in the office of the registrar for The United Statex of America

Date Issued: J55* day in the year of Yahweh, 6023

Promsbssnd Date March & X022

Thes copy ix not valid wnless displaying the Record File Number, Seal, and signature of the registrar for The
United States of America

Rogistered with the IP Rights Office
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